El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting The BreakRoom, 4131 S Shingle Road, Shingle Springs

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:47 PM

Officers Present: Dave Longcor, President; Bob St.Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Doug Becker, David Richter, Charlie Freeland, Chris Modlin, Chad Nelson, Fred Librach; Nick Gonzales,

Bart Petterle

Members/Guests: 7

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the 2/11/2025 meeting as previously emailed to all officers and board of directors.

President's Report: Dave reported that he and Charlie had met with Lee Smith, Counsel for El Dorado Gun Club, at the range before Lee meets with Ted Wood, El Dorado County Counsel. Dave and Lee talked just before this meeting regarding Lee's meeting with Ted Wood. Ted Wood seems amenable to the removal of the following wording from the new lease agreement: "...and terminate the Article 10 limitation of liability." The bump in the road is the El Dorado County Department of Risk Management.

There are concerns about parking, safety issues and EMS (Emergency Medical Services) being able to get to the range with the upcoming El Dorado Gun Club Youth Trap meet on the same day as the EDPS' (El Dorado Practical Shooters) match on April 5, 2025.

Bob and Dave L will be revising and updating the Club's SOPS (Standard Operating Procedures) regarding safety policies and EMS' access to be sent to RO's (Range Officers) and placed on the Club's web page.

There was discussion of removing brush from the area near the hairpin-turn past the "Y" to the lower range. Along with other solutions to the parking problems at the ranges such as carpooling, shuttle service, and the youth trap team to park at the Old Dump and shuttle to the trap range.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported that the ranges are running well. Lower Range Manager, Mike Hampton, is doing an outstanding job of keeping all supplies on hand. The lower ranges are filled up and there are no issues.

Secretary's Report: Current membership is 421 members.

Treasurer's Report: The following are the balances for our accounts as of 2/28/2025:

CHECKING \$ 18,158.44
SAVINGS \$ 5,243.06
EV FUNDS \$ 7,036.48
USPSA \$ 6,079.80
MM \$ 50,927.43
STEEL \$ 3,471.20
IDPA \$ 1,087.25

Legal Fees \$ 56,970.35

Pistol/Rifle Range RM: See Vice President's Report above.

Trap Range RM: Mark Becker, President, IPSSA (Independent Pool & Spa Service Association), AKA the Pool Boys, had a tournament at the Trap Range with a profit of \$2,250 for the Club, were extremely generous and gave the Club an additional \$5,000. This was not expected but will be used to continue our work in getting an acceptable lease agreement. Thank you, to Mr. Becker and The Pool Boys

Old Business: The Gun Club's BBQ and Performance Pistol Experience and Trap Range Experience Fundraising event is on May 31, 2025, the experiences will be from 8A-Noon at the ranges and the BBQ and Gun Raffle will be at the Elks Lodge, 3821 Quest Ct, Shingle Springs, CA from Noon to 4:00 P.M. Dean Kuenzie of Kickin' Ash & Makin' Flame BBQ is a master BBQ chef who will be doing the cooking with the club providing the meat, etc. and volunteers to help. Dave, Chris, David, Bart, Sandie, Bob and Sharon will be meeting on March 18, 2025, to discuss the BBQ Fundraiser in greater detail.

New Business: None.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 4/8/2025, 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: The BreakRoom, Shingle Springs.